
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order LSL PO-2564 from Livetec Systems Limited for Viamed Ltd
1 message

Austin Euden <euden@livetecsystems.co.uk> 17 September 2025 at 16:18
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon, Kate,

 

So sorry was not aware of that, its not a problem if you could just invoice us at the end for the correct
price, I will let our accounts team know that the total amount will be different.

 

Thank you once again.

 

Kind Regards

 

 
AUSTIN EUDEN​​​​

Operations

+44 (0)7399 230971
   

euden@livetecsystems.co.uk

www.livetecsystems.co.uk

Unit 47A, Wrest Park, Silsoe, Bedfordshire, MK45 4HS, United Kingdom

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email may be
confidential and/or privileged and is intended for review solely
by the individual or organisation named above. If you are not
the named recipient or an authorised representative of the
named recipient, you are forthwith notified that any reliance
upon, review, use, dissemination, or duplication of this email
and its attachments, if any, or of the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete
this email and attachments, if any, from your system. Thank
you.

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 17 September 2025 16:08
To: Austin Euden <euden@livetecsystems.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order LSL PO-2564 from Livetec Systems Limited for Viamed Ltd
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Caution: This mail comes from an external sender. Please be cautious with any links or attachments contained.
Contact support if you are unsure of the validity of this mail

 

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your PO LSL PO-2564.

 

Please could I advise you that the correct price is £39 each when purchasing ten?

 

Then other price breaks are as follows:

 

1 = £ 43.10 2 = £ 41.05 each 3 - 10 = £ 39.00 each 11 or more = £ 36.95 each

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

 

Many thanks.

 

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Wed, 17 Sept 2025 at 15:56, Austin Euden via ApprovalMax <orders@approvalmax.com> wrote:

Hello,

Please find attached a purchase order LSL PO-2564 for 443.40 GBP.

The delivery due date, address and instructions are included in the Purchase Order.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Livetec Systems Limited

 

––––

POWERED BY

Control and automate your payables and receivables.

Trusted by 15,000 businesses.

Explore and try for free
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